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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: David Ortiz <DOrtiz@montand.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 3:03 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
Cc: David Ortiz
Subject: [EXT] RE: Case No. 20085: Devon/Chiles well - supplemental materials
Attachments: Second Amended Affidavit of Kenton Shaw (Case No. 20085) 121918 (01080914xB76D6).PDF; Second 

Amended Affidavit of Sheldon Moos (Case No. 20085) 122018 (01081680xB76D6).PDF

Mike, 
 
Here are the Second Amended Affidavits of both our engineer and our geologist.  Both affidavits reference the Pogo well 
in their exhibits, as does the geologist’s depth severance description.  Since we’re referencing the same well throughout, 
I believe these affidavits reflect the internal consistency you were looking for, and I hope they meet with your 
satisfaction.   
 
Sorry again for the many iterations.  I greatly appreciate the time you took working with me to help get this right. 
 
Can you have these affidavits put in the case file, or should I send a runner over with hard copies for filing with 
Florene/Kathleen?  Either way is of course fine with me. 
 
Thanks, 
Seth 
 

 
 
Seth C. McMillan 
Attorney at Law 
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A. 
325 Paseo de Peralta 
Santa Fe, NM  87501 
P. O. Box 2307 
Santa Fe, NM  87504-2307 
T: (505) 986-2519 
F: (505) 982-4289 
smcmillan@montand.com 
  
THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED.  UNLESS YOU ARE 

THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR 
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE.  IF YOU HAVE 

RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO 
smcmillan@montand.com AND DELETE THE MESSAGE.  THANK YOU. 

 
 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 3:19 PM 
To: Seth McMillan <SMcMillan@montand.com>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us> 
Cc: David Ortiz <DOrtiz@montand.com> 
Subject: RE: Case No. 20085: Devon/Chiles well ‐ supplemental materials 
 


